
 

ROANOKE COUNTY 
Purchasing Division 

5204 Bernard Drive, Suite 300-F, P.O. Box 29800 
Roanoke, Virginia 24018-0798 

TEL:  (540) 772-2061   FAX: (540) 772-2074 

 
October 8, 2024 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO ALL OFFERRORS: 
Reference – IFB 2025-038 
Description: 2025-038 - Stream Restoration of a Tributary of Mud Lick Creek along Canter 
Drive 
Issue Date: SEPTEMBER 13, 2024 
Responses Due: October 18, 2024, at 2:00 PM 
 
This Addendum # 1 Contains the below information: 
 

1) Questions and Responses  
2) Project Modification 

 
Questions and Responses 

 
1) Will you please post the Pre-Bid Sign In Log? 

Please see the separate downloadable files as part of this addendum. 
• 2025-038 Pre-Bid Sign in Log 

 
2) Is River Rock/Brown Stone in this project? 

Bidders are directed to the Specifications, which address stone color. 
 

3) Are there any Fish Restrictions? 
No 
 

4) Does this project have ARPA or any flow down restrictions? 
No 
 

5) Can a CADD file be provided for download? 
Yes.  A CADD file will be provided in this addendum.  Please see the 
separate downloadable files as part of this addendum. 
 

• 2025-038 - 06172024_Canter Drive Stream Restoration Final 
• 2025-038 - 20240617 Canter Drive Construction Specifications 
• 2025-038 - WSI0000805 Easement Base 
• 2025-038 - WSI0000805 Geometry Base.dwg 
• 2025-038 - WSI0000805 GISD Base.dwg 
• 2025-038 - WSI0000805 Grading Base.dwg 
• 2025-038 - WSI0000805 Profile Base.dwg 



 
 

• 2025-038 - WSI0000805 Survey Base.dwg 
• 2025-038 - WSI0000805 Tree Base.dwg 

 
This file may be used at Bidder’s sole risk.  The posted construction 
plans are the only official construction drawings. 
 

6) Will this project have an itemized bid form or lump sum only? 
This project is a lump sum project. 
 

7) Will this project have potential milestones? 
Substantial completion will be considered achieved when all required 
grading is finished, and site stabilization (seeding/matting/straw) has been 
installed. Due to the anticipated timeline for construction, installation of 
planted stock shall not be considered part of substantial completion and 
may be deferred to the nearest date within the specified planting window 
(e.g. fall/winter). The planting warranty shall begin upon completion of all 
plantings.  
 

8) Question regarding Balanced or Importing Material?? 
The project has been designed to roughly balance when accounting for 
the anticipated import of required rock and reinforced bed material. It is 
expected that removal of limited quantities of unsuitable material (asphalt, 
concrete rubble, etc.) may be necessary. The contractor remains 
responsible for their own quantity take offs and associated bid. Any 
erosion or deposition happening since existing conditions survey was 
completed and its corresponding effect on excavation/import are the 
responsibility of the contractor and shall be accounted for in the bid. 
 

9) What is the deadline for questions? 
Questions are due Thursday October 10, 2024. 
 

10) How long has the current rip rap been in place? 
The County has no knowledge of when the rip rap was installed.  It has 
been in place for longer than 12 years. 
 

11) Is the upstream patio part of the easement? 
It is within the easement. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Project Modification 
 
 
Project Modification: 
Please see additional requirement for this project due to its nature of being on/around school 
property. 
 
DATA ON CONVICTIONS FOR CERTAIN CRIMES   
 
The Vendor certifies that none of the persons who will provide services requiring direct contact 
with students on school property during school hours or during school-sponsored activities has 
been convicted of any of the following felony or misdemeanor offenses:  felony sex or violence 
offenses, other felony offenses or misdemeanor sex offenses within the past ten years.  Upon 
request by the Schools, Vendor shall provide specific documentation to verify that it has 
conducted requisite criminal conviction checks on its employees, agents, sub-contractors, and 
assigns.  Schools reserve the right to remove or deny entrance to any employee, agent, sub-
contractor, or assign of Vendor when School determines, in its sole discretion, that such person 
poses a risk to health or safety of others on School property.  
 
The Consultant further understands and acknowledges (1) that if he makes a materially false 
statement regarding any of the above offenses, he will be guilty of a Class 1 misdemeanor and 
may forfeit profits derived from the contract.  Further, the Consultant understands and 
acknowledges that before any person is permitted to provide such services subsequent to this 
certification, he must complete a new certification regarding such person in a form satisfactory to 
Roanoke County and the Roanoke County School Board.  Data and Convictions information will 
be requested before the County of Roanoke/Schools enters into a contract / when required. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Direct Contact with Students Form 
 

Name of Bidder:  _____________________________________ 
Pursuant to Va. Code § 22.1-296.1, as a condition of awarding a contract for the provision of 
services that require the contractor, his employees or subcontractors to have direct contact with 
students on school property during regular school hours or during school-sponsored activities, 
the school board shall require the contractor to provide certification that all persons who will 
provide such services have not been convicted of a felony or any offense involving the sexual 
molestation or physical or sexual abuse or rape of a child. 
 
Any person making a materially false statement regarding any such offense shall be guilty of a 
Class 1 misdemeanor and, upon conviction, the fact of such conviction shall be grounds for the 
revocation of the contract to provide such services and, when relevant, the revocation of any 
license required to provide such services.   
 
I further understand and acknowledge (1) that if I make a materially false statement regarding 
any of the above offenses, I will be guilty of a Class 1 misdemeanor and (2) that before any 
person is permitted to provide such services subsequent to this certification, I must complete a 
new certification regarding such person. 
 
As part of this submission, I certify that the employees of, or subcontractors to, the above 
mentioned contractor that will be providing services that require direct contact with 
students to the School Board under the resulting contract will have not been convicted of a 
felony or any offense involving the sexual molestation or physical or sexual abuse or rape of 
a child. Furthermore, I understand that the duty to certify is ongoing and extends to future 
employees and employees of subcontractors for the duration of the contract. 
 
  
 Signature of Authorized Representative  
 
  
Printed Name of Authorized Representative 
 
  
Printed Name of Vendor (If different than Representative) 
 
  
Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

http://leg1.state.va.us/cgi-bin/legp504.exe?000+cod+22.1-296.1


 
 

***SIGNATURE PAGE *** 
 
 
Note: A signed acknowledgment of this addendum and any requirement herein must be 
received at the location indicated on the original solicitation either prior to the proposal 
due date or attached to your proposal. Signature on this addendum does not substitute 
for your signature on the original proposal/bid document. The original proposal/bid 
document must be signed.  
 
Thank you, 

 
W.L. Heath Honaker 
Phone: (540) 283-8146 
HHonaker@roanokecountyva.gov 
 

 
 
 

2025-038 - Stream Restoration of a Tributary of Mud Lick Creek along Canter Drive 
 

Addendum # 1 Signature Page 
 
 
 

 
____________________________________________ _____________________________________ 
Sign Name:      Print Name:  
 
 
 
Name of Firm:       Date:       

mailto:HHonaker@roanokecountyva.gov

